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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:47 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Lenore 

Last Name Jones-Peretto 

Date 3/6/2024  

Address1 103 S. Fields Circle 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Chapel Hill 

State NC 

Zip 27516 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

No 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9194143059 

Email Address peretto@bellsouth.net 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1969 

Race African American 

Sex F 

Ethnicity Field not completed.
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Occupation Attorney 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

27 years 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

27 years 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Transportation Advisory Board 

Advisory Board Preference TAB 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed Self Employed 

Number of Years Employed 16 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Current Chair of the TAB; Chair of PORCH Chapel Hill-

Carrboro and Board member since 2021 

Relevant Experience: Current Chair of TAB 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

I think that it is important for the Homestead Rd area of 

Carrboro to be represented. There is much more needed in the 

way of public transportation to raise all boats in Carrboro and to 

make a dent in the amount of single occupancy vehicles used 

in our town. 

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 

It is important to have representation of all parts of society to 

ensure that the needs of all parts of our community are met. 

Advisory boards are key to giving the feedback from affected 

stakeholders directly to the Council. Therefore, it is important 

that advisory boards represent all parts of our community and if 

they do not, that they endeavor to gather feedback from all 

parts to better inform the work of the Council. 
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advisory board/commission 
work but also in all facets of 
local government and 
community work. 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

Yes 

If yes, which one(s)? TAB 

Are you currently serving on 
a Town Board or 
Committee? 

Yes 

If yes, are you applying for a 
third consecutive term? 

No 

If yes, please describe how 
you meet one, or more, of 
the following exceptions 
noted below.  

This new term would be my second term. 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:49 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Transportation Advisory Board 

Chair Name Lenore Jones-PEretto 

Applicant First Name: Lenore 

Applicant Last Name: Jones-Peretto 

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

Yes 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

2 

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

Yes (Skip to Last Question) 

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

Field not completed.

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

Field not completed.
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Field not completed.

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Diversity 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


